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Maurice W. Nittler 3 March 59
2818 South Cherokee
Englewood, Colorado

Deax Mr. Nittler

Thank yvou for your si%?al repoxrt of thils station
on the date of 20 Feb 59 at 11:52 PM PST,

Cur transmitter is a Gates BC«1F with a power out-
put of 1,000 watts., , on 910 kes.

The antenna system is a three tower phased array omn
a line bearing 26 degrees trues The towers are 255
feet in height and spaced 270 feet apart, Copper
radlials burded beneath each tower make up the ground
svaten,.

Studios are located at 3911 Pacific Highway, San
Diege 1, California, Our transmitter is in E1 Cajon,

Yours very truly,

DANDY BROADCA;;%%ZZZifi;7

Wendell Phillips-WONXP
ENGINEER, KDEO RADIO







